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BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
OF THE 

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM 
WASHINGTON 

t79 
S-599 

ADDRESS OF"F"ICIAL CORRESPONDENCE 

TO THE BOARD 

December l/4-, 191..:2, 

Dear Sir: 

There is attached a memorandum from the War De­
partment, dated December 7, 1942, setting forth the proce­
dure to be followed in the future in making amendments to 
executed guarantee agreements. 

We have been advised that the procedure outlined 
in the War Department memorandum win be satisfactory to 
the Navy Department and to the Maritime Cowmission. 

The Federal Heserve Bank of New York hii.s furnished 
us with a. copy of a form it proposes to use .in effecting 
changes, other thrm changes in the amount of the loan, in 
guare.nte8 a.greements. This form, a copy of which will be 
sent to you under separate cover, h;~.s been reviewed by rcp­
resentat:l ves of the W<.r Department, Na.v:'Y' Dep.:trtment, and 
Maritime Commission, and thE:-y are all in ag;reement that 
this constitutes r~ V<)ry satisfn.ctory form of supnlemontal 
agreement for use in the class of cases referred to in par­
a.gr~·:.phs 5 E>.nd 6 of the enclosed Wv.r Dep.artment memorandum. 

Enclosure 

Vel( truly.--. :JY~~~uu_::rs, . . 
~ ·--·-

~·····-- f3:?'1 
~}?(.-d...~¢---

1. P. Bethea, 
Assistant Secretary. 

TO THE PRESIDENTS OF ALL FlWERAL lillSERVE BANKS 
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~EKO RAl! DUlv:: 

SUBJECT: 

c 0 p y 

WAR DEPARTl:'ENT 
HEADQtTARTBRS, SERVICES OF SUI'PLY 

VTASHIN GTON , D. C • 

Decamber 7th, 1942 

From' the V'lb.1' DfJpo.rtroont to the Board of Governors 
of the Federal Roserve System 

Amendments of Executed Guc.ra.ntee Agre:Jlnents 

1, In a considerable numb0r of cases, the ~~r Department has 
authorized amendments of executed guarante~• agreements, and in some 
cases such amendments have been made by the Federal Reserve Banks 

:180 

under their delegated authority "in loans of $100,000 or less. There 
appears to be some confusion as to the nanner in vmich such amendments 
are to be effected and also as to the correct numbering of the amended 
agreements. It is recognized that the War Department's instructions in 
this respect have not al'YJays been consistent and".in many cases have not 
been as complete as they might have been, It is hoped that the following 
instructions will establish for the future a simple procedure for the 
amendment of e~isting guarantee agreements. 

2, Extensions of the maturity of the loan, and consents to the 
release, salo, transfer, fur thor ple dg.e, subordination, or substitution 
of any of the collateral, do not need to be t.reated as amendments of 
the guarantee ar;ree:r.t<mt, and are not included in the followint; instruc­
tions. 

3. It is requested tha.t hereafter all a.nBnd.ments of execub:Jd 
guarantee agreements, whether authorized by this office or approved 
by the Federal Reserve Banks under th:dr delegated a.uthori ty in loans 
of $100,000 and less, be effected in the r.~nner o~tlined below, so 
that this office will be able to fi1rnish to the General Accounting 
Off~cc a. complete set of all guarantee agreements with nll amendments. 

4, .!£.~amendment chane;es ~amount o£_ ~ ~~ it is 
suggested that the Federal Reserve Banks treat th~· amendment in the 
same way as a new loan, vmich is to be used in part to repay the out­
stt\nding loan under the original guara.ntoe agreement. There should 
therefore be a new ~uarantec agre~ment, currently dated, bearing a new 
current nUl'!lber, and sho"Vring the new amount of the loc.n, as changed. 
The old guarnntee agreement should be cancelled, in the munner specified 
in the War Departm.::lnt' s memorandum of September 10, 1942, and the ir.-
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debtednoss under the old cuarantee agreement should be reported to this 
office as having bc<:m paid. 

5· If the amendment do·::JS not chanc·> the amount of tho loan, th::: 
O.ITBndmont should be effected by executing s. supplem'Jntal ac;re<Jmont 
in tho form of h letter agream,mt. Th·:) supplem:>ntal agre:JmEmt should be 
de. ted currently and should carry the sa:r.K.J number us the original gus.rantee 
agreem:;nt, modifi•;d so a.s to read "Suppbmont No. to Contract W 
F.C. " or Contract W F.C. , "Supplement NO. 11 • Th'J supple-
mental o.gro·.::mont shouldlY)" oxecuted in the s::::..me W'J.Y asa-guo.rantce 
agreement, that is, there should be four executed copi·:~s sit;n;;d by the 
Federal Reserve Bank and theJ fino.ncin[. institution, with tho seal of 
the fino.ncint institution appear:i:nr; opposite its sicnatur3, and two 
executed copies should bo sent to this office. 

6. In those cases wh:r•; a loan o.cre"mont has boen referred to in 
a. guarantee o.e:r·:::•Jmont, "-.nd it is proposed to amend the loe..n f'.(;re•.::m':'nt, 
the general proceedure outlined in paracraph 7 will be appropriate. 
The supplemflntc..l agreement will describo the am:::-r..dm:mts the.t have been 
rw.de in the loan aGreement and wi 11 state the. t the guarantee agreement 
is amended so as to cover the amended loan at;reement. It should be 
noted that in cases of this kind~ the mere amendment of the loan a.g:.ree­
ment between the financing institt1tion and the borrower {to.vrhich the 
War Department is not a. party) is not enoubh. 

7. If the original guarantee a.creement was executed be fore the 
distribution of thf.3 nandatory and optional standard conditions vvhich 
were transmitted 1Ni th the ·war Department's memorandum of October 9, 
191:2, these conditions do not need to be included in the amendment, 
nor do they neod to. be included in any n0w guarantee acr8eracnt executed 
in accordo.nce with pa.rabraph 4, above. But, as specified in the last 
pa.ro.graph of the War D·Jpartment' s memorandum of October 9, 19L2, if any 
of the new optior1al conditions aro used, all of thr;; rw.nda tory conditions 
must be taken, too. 

8. Kirdly tra.nsmi t tho forer;oing to all Federal Reserve Banks 
and Liaison Officers. 

W~r Department of the United States 

By: (SiGned) Paul Cleveland 

PAUL CLEV~;w~ D, 
Lt, Colc:r:<;l, A. U, s. 
Chief, Loar Soction, 

Advance Payr;r:Jnt ~ Loan Branch 
Fi s ce.l Di vi si on • 
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